

MINUTES OF MEETING

Name of Meeting	Ordinary Stretton-on-Dunsmore Parish Council (SODPC) Meeting
Date, Time and Venue of Meeting	Monday 12 th March 2018 at 7.30pm in Knightlow School.
Meeting Chair	Cllr Paul Gordon (PG),
Minute Taker	Mrs Helen Stewart (HS)
Attendees	Cllr Ian Simpson (IS), Cllr Nicola Haywood (NH), Cllr Joe Whitmore (JW), Cllr Warwick Dipple (WD) Cllr Pam Rose (PR), Cllr Chris Burton (CB) and Cllr Sarah Gambling (SG) & 3 parishioners
Apologies	Cllr Howard Roberts

Public Forum

- Water on pavement outside number 12 School Lane – contact Severn Trent & WCC

Agenda Number	Minute	Actioner	Date for Completion
1.	Apologies Cllr Howard Robert (HR)	No Action	
2.	Declarations of Interest There no declarations of interest.	No Action	
3.	Minutes from Last Month's Meeting The minutes of the meeting on 12 th February 2018 were accepted by those present and signed as a true and account by Cllr Paul Gordon.	No Action	
4.	Actions from the minutes a. Rob from Radii Ramps has inspected Plott Lane Skate Park and provided a report free of charge for the Parish Council to consider. Following from that report, some quotations for repairs were received from a local welder and Radii Ramps. IS provided another quotation for reference. It was agreed to engage Rob Radii Ramps to repair the quarter pipe. b. PR is still waiting for a meeting with the Police, and is creating a rota to start in April. c. Two grit bins have been purchased to ask for opinion on where the two new bins should be place. d. IS and PG will lay mesh when the weather is improved. e. Roland Robinson suggested that the laurel hedges be reduced to stumps to regrow, however the neighbours do not like that approach. Letter to residents to advice residents at Squire Rd.	HS No Action HS HS	09/04/2018 09/04/2018 17/05/2018
5.	Reports from Borough and County Councillors None received.	No Action	
6.	Planning Matters The Parish Council reviewed the following applications and concluded it has no comment to make. R18/0241 - 38 Rugby Lane. R18/0261 – 23 Orchard Way R18/0374 – 4 Church Hill R15/1616 – 4 Fosse Way	No Action	
7.	Adopt a Kiosk We agree to adopt. Proposer PG and seconder PR all agreed.	No Action	
8.	Annual Parish Meeting It was agreed to arrange a flyer drop to everyone residence within the village to advertise the AGM. Also to invite the following organisations to share a short presentation:-		

	Brookside Surgery, All Saints Church Knightlow School Village Hall Stretton Charities. All other community organisations will also be invited to attend and have a display table. HS to arrange.	HS	09/04/2018
9.	Plott Lane Playing Field Cllr Burton has received a request from some residents to install a path around a playing field at Plott Lane for easier access to the Scout Hut but also so you can walk or run the perimeter without getting too muddy. It was agreed to look into environmentally friendly options or materials and come back with suggestions and prices.	All Councillors	09/04/2018
10.	Correspondence a. Footpath installation on Fosse Way & to repaint the zebra crossing – direct to WCC. Ask HR. b. GKV & Peter Langley – RBC Local Plan 17 th April – Housing Allocations PG will attend the stage two examination.	HS	09/04/2018
11.	Monthly Finances Cheques were signed for:- £210.00 Kingfisher Direct Ltd £97.46 E.ON Pavilion Electricity £393.40 Helen Stewart £36.00 E.ON Repairs £45.00 Knightlow Primary School Rent £591.36 Mark Cooper £145.48 Helen Stewart £252.00 RBC Bins £290.12 RBC Bins VH	No Action	
12.	Any Other Business Crazy Daisy – update from HR Emergency Plan Hedge Brookside – flailing? Agreed that Mark Cooper should do.	WD	07/03/2018
13.	Date of Next Meeting & Future Meetings The dates for the forthcoming public meetings have been set as:- Monday 9 th April 2018.	No Action	

Meeting closed at 8.49pm.